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Message 

From: Donna Kidder [dkidder@trumporg.com] 
Sent: 6/10/2015 10:56:00 AM 
To: Jack Weisselberg [Jack.Weisselberg@laddercapital.com]; Jeff Mcconney [jmcconney@trumporg.com]; Allen 

Weisselberg [weisselberg@trumporg.com] 
Subject: RE: quick questions 
Attachments: Memo to Accounting - Rosen Greenberg Blaha LLP - Part of 32nd Fir. 40 Wa .... pdf 

1. MURPHY & O'CONNELL MOVED OUT 5/15/15 

2. LAROCCA EXTENDED 2/28/20 

From: Jack W eissel berg [ mailto :Jack. W eisselberg@laddercapital.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 10:50 AM 
To: Donna Kidder; JeffMcConney; Allen Weisselberg 
Subject: quick questions 

Can you guys help me with these questions? Craig is out today and may know these answers, but I need to get 
an answer back today. 

Thanks. 

1- Murphy & O'Connell's lease expired at the end of April 2015, have they vacated the property? 

2- Larocca Hornik Rosen Greenberg Blaha LLP's lease expired at the end of February 2015, have they 
vacated the property? 

Jack W eisselberg 

Director 

Ladder Capital Finance LLC 

345 Park Avenue, 8th Floor 

New York, NY 10154 

Phone- 212-715-3183 

Fax-212-715-3199 

Email- jack. weisselb erg@laddercapital.com 

\V\V\V. laddercapi ta.I . com 
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The contents of this communication, including any attachments, are for your information only and are not an 
offer to sell to any person, or a solicitation from any person of any offer to buy, any securities or an offer of 
investment advisory services. Such information may be confidential and is solely for the use of the intended 
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender and delete and destroy all copies 
immediately. Ladder Capital Corp and its affiliates do not accept any responsibility to update any opinions or 
other information contained in this communication. 

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email 
message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this 
email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the 
company uses virus protection, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of 
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
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MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 23, 2015 

Accounting TO: 

cc: 

FROM: 

Allen Weisselberg 

George H. Ross 

RE: La.Rocca Hornik Rosen Greenberg Blaha LLP 
Portion of 32nd Floor - 40 Wall Street 

Delivered herewith for your files is an original executed First Amendment of Lease dated 
March 19, 2015 between 40 Wall Street LLC, as Landlord, and LaRocca Hornik Rosen 
Greenberg Blaha LLP, as Tenant Please note that there has been a change of the 
Tenant's name. 

The following lease terms have been amended: 

1. The term of the Lease has been extended for an additional period of five (5) years 
commencing March 1, 2015 and expiring February 29, 2020. 

2. This amendment changes the financial terms of the lease as indicated in the new 
Exhibit C - Rent Schedule annexed to the amendment 

3. Landlord and Tenant have approved contractor's bid as indicated in Schedule A 
annexed to the amendment. Landlord will pay Contractor for and/or reimburse 
Tenant up to $65,000.00 toward the cost of Improvements to the Demised Premises. 

Please update your records accordingly. 

GHR/ca 

Confidential Treatment Requested - FOIL Exempt LC00167813 



PX-637, page 4 of 9

FIRST AMENDMENT OF LEASE 

_ ..... ,{ 

Amendment of lease made as of the /i u ··· day of March 2015, by and between 40 Wall Street LLC 
having an office at 725 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York 10022 ("Landlord") and LaRocca Hornik 
Rosen Greenberg & Blaha LLP (f/k/a Rosen Greenberg Blaha LLP) having an office at 40 Wall 
Street, New York, New York 10005 ("Tenantn). 

STATEMENT OF FACTS 

By lease dated June 8, 2009 (the "Lease") landlord leased to Tenant's predecessor-in-interest a 
portion of the 32nd floor of the building known as 40 Wall Street, New York, N.Y, landlord and Tenant 
have agreed to amend the Lease and renew the term of the Lease upon the terms herein contained. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for one ($1) dollar each to the other in hand paid and other good and valuable 
consideration it is agreed as follows: 

1) As of the date hereof: (a) the term of the Lease is hereby extended for additional period of five 
(5) years commencing March 1, 2015 and expiring February 29, 2020 (the "Extension 
Period") and (b) Exhibit C annexed to the Lease is hereby deleted and Exhibit C annexed 
hereto shall be substituted in lieu thereof. 

2) landlord shall pay for certain physical improvements to the Demised Premises requested by 
Tenant (the "Improvements") to be performed by Ernie Bertuzzi (the "Contractor"). Landlord 
and Tenant hereby approved Contractor's firm bid annexed as Schedule "A" and Landlord 
shall directly pay Contractor for and/or reimburse Tenant up to $.65,000.00 toward the cost of 
the Improvements as per said bid. 

3) Except as hereby and expressly modified all of the other terms, covenants and conditions of 
the Lease shall remain in full force and effect and binding upon the parties hereto. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement, as of the day and year first 
above written. 

G:\40Wall\ 
Rosen Greenberg Blaha LLP 
First Amendment of Lease v5 
3.17J5 
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By; 40 Wall $!feet Member Corp. 
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Period 

3/1/2015 to 2/28/2016 

3/1/2016 to 2/28/2018 

3/1/2018 to 2/29/2020 

G:\40Wall\ 
Rosen Greenberg Blaha LLP 
First Amendment of Lease v5 
3J7,15 

Confidential Treatment Requested - FOIL Exempt 

EXHIBIT C 

RENT SCHEDULE 

Annual Rent 

$141,450.00 

$144,900.00 

$151,800.00 

2 

Monthly Rent 

$11,787.50 

$12,075.00 

$12,650.00 
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SCHEDULE A 

Confidential Treatment Requested - FOIL Exempt LC00167816 



PX-637, page 7 of 9

§c/f' 7 

Con:siiuc1ion 
·anagement Group, Inc 

February 18, 2015 

84--00 72nd DRIVE 
GLENOALE, NEW YORK 11385 

(7i8) 417-4100 
FAX; (?i8)4i7-M28 

LaRocca lornik Rosen Greenberg & Blaha 
40 Wall S reet, 32nd Floor 
NewYor._, NY 10005 

Rose Gre nberg, 

Re: 32mt Floor Alteratimts 

Thankyo l for giving us the opportunity to submit our bid proposal for the above referenced 

project , e propose to furnish aH supervision, insurance, labor and material neecled to complete all 
I - - -- - -- -- -work as if dicated on sketch. We propose tQ perform most of the work on off hours after the office ls 

closes an1 on Saturdays, We shoitld have all the work completed within 2 weeks. I have allowed 

$ 7,500 fr!r the electrical work in our total price below. 

S!;ope of ork: 
L cbver and protect all areas as needed 

2. ~-rbmol. ition and remo_v-al of-- an p. artit_1o_-ns to accommodate the n.ew layout as indicated ().11 tt sketch attached. Savage door for reuse 

3. Cpnstruct all new_ wallsas per sketch at-tached, Tape and spackle ready for paint 
4. Rbpair ceiling in effected area as needed 

I 

5. lrlstaH salvaged doors in new offices, furnish (1) new wood door & frame to match existing, 
fl[rnish (1) new metal door & frameJor computer room 

6, P~int aH effected area color to match existing 

7. h)stall car-pet in (2) new offices to match existing if possible and match base 
i 

8. E ·!sting gaHy (kitchen) to remain as is 

Total for the above: $48,850 
(please note thattbe new revised total lndudes added new Aretha's office) 

(ia6e Con 'truci-ion 51na ~Management f?rmfp, Inc. Page 1 of 2 
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AHowant~$. 

• Sprinkler 

• AC 

• Enlarge Conference Room 

$2,500 

$1,800 

$1,800 

• Coat closetw/ltlatching door $2,900 

Excluded: 

l. Permits 

2, Filling 

3, Inspections 

Not to exceed 

Not to exceed 

Not to exceed 

Not to exceed 

ffyou have any questions regarding the above do not hesitate to give me a call at (914) %0-9094. 

Ernest Bertuzzi, Sr. 

: t 

fiaBe Constru.ction .'And·.:A1anagement Qrouy, Inc. Page2 of 2 
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